

Re: OFHP

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 21:45:49 -0400

Yup. Understood. Have reached into Navigant.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:44 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OFHP

I know it's along shot but let's try for tomorrow.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 19, 2017, 9:36 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP

Hi. Not sure we can line up Navigate for 10:30 tomorrow, but we can try for later in the day.

Also, Steven D is away this week. Might be better to try early next week (monday or tuesday).

Steen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:28 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OFHP

Can we make this work?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 19, 2017, 8:31 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP

Me too!

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 19, 2017, at 8:27 PM, Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca> wrote:

I'm pretty good for time tomorrow morning if we can make it before 1030.
Thanks for the offer
Scott

From: Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 19, 2017, 8:26 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP

That would be great. Looking forward to talking live in the morning.

Helen

Sent from my iPad

> On Jul 19, 2017, at 7:33 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi,
>
> I'd like to offer you and/or your team a briefing on OFHP allocation modeling. Let me know what times work for you.
>
> Serge
>
> Sent from my iPad